Lee County Board Of County Commissioners
Agenda Item Summary

Blue Sheet No. 20051642

River and Estuaries in Lee County.

3. MANAGEMENT RECOMMENDATION:

1. ACTION REQUESTED/PURPOSE: Conduct a Board of County Commissioners workshop on legal and
policy issues related to the continued drawdown of Lake Okeechobee and its impacts on the Caloosahatchee

2. WHAT ACTION ACCOMPLISHES: Allows for Board discussion of legal and policy issues related to
South Florida Water Management District actions. Puhlic input will not be taken.
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DeSalvo, Richard A.

From: Pete Winton [WINTONPX@leegov.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2005 12:08 PM
To: DeSalvo, Richard A.

Cc: Carney, Shirley A.

Subject: Fwd: Re: bluesheet 20051642
Attachments: Re: bluesheet 20051642

Re: bluesheet
20051642
Dick,

This workshop needs to be listed on the front page of the Nov. 22 agenda as a 10 a.m. item
after county attorney items............ thanks

Pete Winton

Assistant County Manager
Lee County Administration
wintonpx@leegov.com
Phone: (239) 335-2777
FAX: (239) 335-2262



